HIGHLAND COUNCIL ARCHIVE

CAMERON-HEAD of LOCHAILORT

After lengthy negotiations, this collection was transferred to Highland Council Archive on 15th
June 1999, in accordance with the spirit of Mrs Pauline Cameron-Head's will. The papers had
been boxed by National Archives of Scotland staff; Highland Council Archive staff compiled a
generalised list of the contents of each of the 121 banker's boxes. Using this list, a scheme of
arrangement was devised for a more detailed, though not exhaustive listing, comprising six broad
categories:

Public Bodies

Estate and Property

Business Interests

Personal

Voluntary and Charitable Organisations

o Roman Catholic Church.

However, quite unexpected discoveries (and to a lesser extent, clear evidence of the
disappearance of some papers) attenuated the usefulness of this list. Hence some anomalies may
be detected in the order in which papers have been arranged within the Personal and Estate
categories.

Generally all papers (except those in the Public Bodies category) have been sorted into basic date
order — before and after 1939. However, it has not been possible to sort papers into strict date
order, nor to attempt sorting of correspondence between authors and origins, except in a very few
cases. The collection now occupies 110 boxes, 1 photo folder and 3 outsize vols.

Considering the conditions under which the papers had been kept in later years, a rather small
proportion, now occupying four banker's boxes, is in poor condition and in need of conservation.
Of the six categories, Personal and Estate and Property are the two largest. The former comprises
the personal papers of two generations of the Cameron-Head family and, to a lesser extent of the
previous Cameron generation (including Major General Sir Alexander Cameron who served
under the Duke of Wellington), and includes diaries and notebooks, and an extensive collection of
photographs. Almost all the people whose papers form this category were remarkable for their
diligence in keeping every piece of paper that came into their possession, and (with one or two
exceptions) for keeping copies of outward correspondence and committing to paper their thoughts
and experiences. Apart from these core papers, others relate to several relations: the Gillespies
(related to the Camerons by marriage), the Heads, the Farrells (Pauline's family), notably Mary
Farrell (later Mrs Angelo the Mrs Beckett), and to a lesser extent the Becketts.

The Estate papers have been divided into three groups:

o up to 1890, relating mainly to Duncan Cameron's management of Inverailort

o 1890 to 1939

o 1939 to the early 1990s

This exceptionally detailed category reveals the fluctuating fortunes of a Highland estate. It also
includes a relatively few papers relating to property in London and a remarkably large body of
meticulously kept volumes and other documents concerning Culachy farm (run by Mary
Angelo/Beckett), mainly for the period 1920 — 1950.

Among the Business Enterprises are papers concerning companies operating mainly between
1935 and 1950, concerned with development of the Highlands, and including Marine Harvest's
establishment of a pioneering fish farm on Loch Eilt in Inverailort Estate.
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Among the myriad of Voluntary and Charitable Organisations represented, a few stand out: the
Girl Guides Association in Lochaber, and the Glenfinnan Games, of which Mrs Cameron-Head
was convenor for many years.
A significant proportion of the Roman Catholic Church papers concern camps for young people
held at Inverailort from the late 1940s.
The voluminous Public Bodies papers derive largely from Mrs Cameron-Head's services as an
Inverness-shire County Councillor and on many Committees and Boards.
Apart from the obvious values of the collection for historical research indicated by the foregoing
outline of their arrangement, many more specific subjects are covered. Among these are

o London and to some extent Highland society
o Breeding of pedigree West Highland terriers and of elkhounds
o Renovations and improvements at Inverailort House in the early 20th century
o Extension of the West Highland railway from Fort William to Mallaig
o Extension of local roads, especially the Moidart road
o The compulsory acquisition of part of Inverailort estate during World War |
o The Home Guard in the Highlands during World War Il, and the requisition of Inverailort
House
Reference Accession
GB232/ HCA/D271
D271/A Public bodies The following listing is based on the 1930s —1980s
handlist compiled by Highland Council Archive staff
at Inverailort House before the records were
transferred to Inverness.
D271/A/1 Inverness-shire County Council — Pauline Cameron- 1940s — 1976
Head was a Councillor for several years during the
1970s (12 boxes)
D271/A/2 Lochaber District Council (2 boxes) €1950 —¢1980
D271/A/3 Lochaber Hospital Board — of which Pauline Cameron- ¢1955 — ¢1970
Head was a member (including an essay on the history
of Belford Hospital) (4 boxes)
D271/Al4 National Health Service (7 boxes) ¢1950 — ¢1965
D271/A/5 General Nursing Council, Committees re Nurse ¢1950—c1970
Training (3 boxes)
D271/A/6 Child care (4 boxes) €1950 —¢1970
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D271/Al7
D271/A/8

D271/A/9

D271/A/10

D271/B

D271/B/1

D271/B/1/1

D271/B/1/2

D271/B/1/3

D271/B/1/4

D271/B/1/5

D271/B/1/6

D271/B/I7

D271/B/11

Scottish Home & Health Department (part of 1 box)
Inverness County Council - Teaching (part of 1 box)

Chelsea Borough Council — Francis Cameron-Head
was a councillor during the 1930s

Various public bodies — unsorted papers found among
Personal, Estate and other papers (4 boxes)

Inverailort Estate and other properties

Inverailort Estate to ¢c1885 Most of the papers in
this section relate to management of the estate by
Duncan Cameron from 1850, when he succeeded
Major General Sir Alexander Cameron, until his death
in 1874. Thereafter the estate was managed by a Trust
until Duncan’s daughter Christian took over, c1885. A
few items relating to the estate before and after 1850,

found among Sir Alexander’s papers, are at
D271/D/1/13.

Correspondence — inward and copies of some outward;
not sorted into date order (3 bundles)

Stock statistics — most relating to sheep and wool; 2
Meal Books (1852-1867 — some gaps); small note
book — record of sheep clipped, dipped, marked (1858-
1864)

Accounts — including receipted invoices for goods and
services, local rates and taxes, schoolmaster’s salary,
parish stipends (23 bundles)

Wages books — 1 small note book titled ‘Days Wages’
(c1869), another untitled (c1872)

Minute of Agreement between Duncan Cameron and
A. G. Joass — Inverailort Building Contract for
additions and alterations to house at Inverailort

Stamped envelopes deriving from D271/1/1 and 3
above

Inverailort Trust — established to run the estate after
Duncan Cameron’s death (when his elder daughter was
still a minor) — a few statements and accounts

Inverailort Estate to 1939 This section comprises
papers relating to management of the estate by James

1960s
€1960s

€1930- ¢1940

€1950 — ¢1985

1850 — 1994

1850 — c1885

1850 — c1874

€1852 — c1867

1850 — c1874

c1869, c1872

1867

1850 — 1873

1875 —c1886

1890 — 1939
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D271/B/11/1

D271/B/1l/1/a

D271/B/11/1/b

D271/B/l/1/c

D271/B/11/1/d

D271/B/11/1/e

D271/B/1/1/t

D271/B/11/1/g

D271/B/11/1/h

D271/B/M/1

D271/B/11/1/j

D271/B/11/1/k

D271/B/11/1/1

D271/B/11/1/m

Head/Cameron-Head but mainly by Christian
Cameron-Head and to a minor extent by her son
Francis.

Inward correspondence — the following papers have
not necessarily been listed in date order, rather as they
were found, either as named bundles or (mainly) loose.

Papers relating to fishing rights on Loch Eilt and River
Ailort

Papers relating to fishing

Correspondence with Colonel Gardyne and Miss
Astley Nicholson re River Ailort fishing

Correspondence — file maintained by Christian
containing papers re Inverailort and a few re her
London properties

General correspondence — file maintained by Christian
of papers relating to Inverailort (eg insurance, staffing)

General correspondence — file of papers maintained by
Christian relating mainly to Inverailort, including
rewiring of the house and the hydro electric installation

General correspondence — file of papers maintained by
Christian relating mainly to Inverailort, including
Mallaig sheep stealing, and Night Poaching legislation

Miscellaneous papers found dispersed among
recognisable files, including reports from the
Inverailort Factor to Mrs Cameron-Head

Papers (including a plan) re dam/sluice on River Ailort
— its location and construction (2 bundles)

Miscellaneous papers found dispersed among
recognisable files, including many re fishings
Correspondence re shooting and fishing - file

maintained by Christian Cameron-Head

Correspondence re fishings — file maintained by
Christian Cameron-Head

Files and loose papers: ’Deer Forest, Board of
Agriculture, etc’, ‘B of A 1918 — 1919” (original
titles), re Board of Agriculture’s compulsory

€1889 — 1939

1908 — 1909

January—June 1939

€1933 —c1937

December 1937 —

June 1938
January — June
1939

€1927 — 1932

€1927 —c1932

€1889 — ¢c1935

c1911 - c1914
c1899 — ¢1932
c1936 — c1938
July — December

1938

€1917 - c1920
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D271/B/11/1/n

D271/B/11/1/o

D271/B/11/1/p

D271/B/11/1/q

D271/B//1/r

D271/B/11/1/s

D271/B/11/11t

D271/B/11/1/u

D271/B/11/1lv

D271/B/11/1/lw

D271/B/11/1/x

D271/B/1l/1ly

D271/B/11/1/z

acquisition of part of the estate and subsequent letting
for grazing (to increase the nation’s food supply); Mrs
Cameron-Head campaigned vigorously in opposition
to the policy and later for compensation ( 3 bundles)

Miscellaneous correspondence found dispersed among
recognisable files

Miscellaneous correspondence found dispersed among
recognisable files

Correspondence re deer management, similar to
D271/B/1l/i/n above

Papers relating to staff at Inverailort, including time
sheets

Miscellaneous correspondence found dispersed among
recognisable files, including reports on the estate by
the Landowners Co-Operative Forestry Society (1913)

File of correspondence — mainly reports to Mrs
Cameron-Head from her Factor Edward Malcolm and
her replies

File titled ‘General July/Dec. 1939’ comprising some
inward letters and copies of outward correspondence,
mainly from Dunain House

File titled ‘Fishing 1937’ comprising inward and
outward correspondence re letting of fishings on River
Ailort

File titled ‘General Correspondence Jany/June 1937’
comprising inward and outward correspondence
relating to a wide range of matters, and including
papers re London properties

Miscellaneous correspondence, including papers re
Lochaber Vermin Club (1923-1927)

File titled ‘General July-December 1937’ comprising
inward and a few copies of outward correspondence
and including several to/from Factor Edward Malcolm

File titled ‘General July-December 1938’ comprising
inward and copies of outward correspondence

Untitled filed comprising assorted correspondence and

€1900 — c1935

€1908 — c1934

1917

1926 — 1939

€1900 — c1935

1930 - 1932

1939

1937

1937

€1900 — 1939

1937

1938

1939
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D271/B/11/2

D271/B//21

D271/B/11/2i

D271/B/11/3

D271/B//3/

D271/B/11/3/i/a

D271/B//3/ii

D271/B/11/3lii/a

D271/B/11/3/ii/b

D271/B/1/3liilc

D271/B/11/3/ii/d

circulars

Outward correspondence

Letter books — kept by Mrs Cameron-Head (earlier
volume in inferior condition)

Copies of letters — found scattered among the
collection, typed and handwritten

Inverailort House A few papers which may relate to
the building of the house by Sir Alexander Cameron
c1832, are filed at D271/D/1/13/xvii. See also
D271/V/10/i.

General correspondence — papers found dispersed
among other, recognisable files

Papers relating to renovations and improvements,
including correspondence and detailed quotations,
especially for electrical work, plumbing (including hot
water supply) and heating; plans of doors; plans for No
3 Girard turbine (1897), small notebook re garden
design and some related notes, green house
management (2 bundles) (see also D271/B/11/9)

Subject files, most found intact

Correspondence and plans re extensions; architect was
Reginald Fairlie of Edinburgh; two plans of proposed
extensions (6 bundles, no 1 of which comprises
dispersed papers — including specifications and
Measument from Plans documents, 2 to 5 of which
were found intact)

Staff — lists of duties (undated), some with wages and
allowances; correspondence re hiring and firing
(though it is likely that the lists refer mainly to staff in
London)

Gilbert Gilkes & Gordon Ltd — installation of water
power plant

West Highland Railway — Mallaig extension: Mrs
Cameron-Head secured compensation from the
Railway Company for the railway’s intrusion on the
estate; papers include Parliamentary Committee’s
report, correspondence, bills before Parliament
(including a bound copy) (4 bundles and 1 volume)

1905 — ¢1937

1905, 1922

€1917 — 1937

1889 — c1985

1889 — c1985

€1902 —¢1938

€1890 — c1985

1910 - 1914

€1905 — 1940

1933 - 1934

€1890 — c1900
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D271/B/11/3liile

D271/B/1/3/i/f

D271/B/11/3/iilg

D271/B/11/3/ii/h

D271/B//3liili

D271/B/11/3/iii

D271/B/11/4

D271/B/1/4/

D271/B/11/4/i

D271/B/11/5

(see also D271/B/11/9)

Railways — threats of closure of local lines and
stations; steam train to Mallaig: correspondence,
reports, circulars

Ferry services, including Glenuig, Inverie, Corran -
correspondence

Roads: Rannachan croft and its use by a roadman
(1911-1915) reports and correspondence re Moidart
road (c1919 — ¢1960), Kinlochmoidart road (including
2 plans), Fort William-Mallaig road (c1912-1920) (3
bundles)

Airways — proposal for West of Scotland, notes and
related correspondence

Housing Scheme — Lochaber District, near Loch Eilt

Inventories of items in various rooms at Inverailort,
some undated; Wine Cellar Inventories (1901, 1911-
1922, 1923, 1925, 1933, 1935 — one folder also
contains inventories for 40 Lowndes Square); List of
Silver & furniture from Inverailort at Dunain (1919);
Crystal & Silver in Pantry (1936), Linen, Inverailort
(1921, undated); Servants’ Hall (1927); List of Missing
Relics (undated, compiled by A Fraser Limited,
Inverness); Storeroom (1910); Lists of farm and
garden workers’ implements (late 1930s); Silver &
Plate (1910, 1912, 1920, 1921,1922 - small volumes);
Inverailort House (1896, volume); Inverailort (volume,
date unknown); Bedrooms (undated, volume);
Inverailort (1904, volume) (4 bundles)

Other buildings and fixtures on Inverailort Estate

Glenshian Lodge/House — inventories (including 4
volumes), a few papers re improvements, particulars re
letting, plans; reports to Mrs Cameron-Head from
(farm) tenants (2 bundles)

Papers (including plans) re other buildings and
fixtures, including Rannachan cottage, a new dairy,
various walls, paths and fences, heating of the
greenhouse (3 bundles)

Stock statistics

€1953 —¢1985

€1947 — c1965

c1911 —c1961

€1936

1919 - 1920

1889 — 1938

€1893 —¢1939

€1893 —¢1939

€1902 — c1939

1889 — 1939
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D271/B//5/

D271/B/11/5/ii/a

D271/B/11/5/ii/b

D271/B/11/5/iii/a

D271/B/11/5/iii/b

D271/B/11/5/iv

D271/B/11/5/v/a

D271/B/11/5/v/b

D271/B/11/5/vi

D271/B/11/6

D271/B/11/6/i

D271/B/11/6/ii

D271/B/11/6/iii

Stags and hinds shot on the estate — detailed annual
returns showing date, shooter (in some cases), number
of points, weight and where shot; distribution of
venison (Rannachan estate included for some years)

Fish caught in Loch Eilt and River Ailort — lists giving
(in most cases) species, number and weight (2 bundles)

Fishing book (2 volumes, 1909 — 1936 — daily lists of
who was fishing where; later volume contains related
loose papers); Weight of fish despatched (1908, small
note book),

Sheep records — variously: numbers clipped, gathered,
dipped, sold; (1 bundle)

Sheep books, including: 1889-1899, 1899-1900
(Death rates, ear marks etc); 1931-1945 (detailed
statistics for most years of numbers, when clipped etc);
Distribution of meat (1931)

Cattle records — mainly lists of when cows mated with
bulls

Dairy - records of milk obtained and supplied

Dairy Register — weekly records of milk, cream, butter
(2 volumes, later of which in inferior condition)

Miscellaneous — including government Agricultural
Returns (1916, 1923, 1925, 1928, 1931, 1932), Egg
record (undated), Vermin killed (1924), Meal Books
(1889-1896, 1897-1900 — names of recipients and
quantities), Provisions from the Farm — Mrs Cameron-
Head to Angus Macdonald (1916); Estate note book
(undated) (2 bundles)

Legal documents and related papers

Agreements and other papers in case Cameron-Head
and Nicholson, re fishings (5 bundles)

Papers in case Courtauld vs Cameron-Head re deer
management, including evidence, correspondence and
judgement (2 bundles)

Papers in case Cameron-Head vs Angus Macdonald,
Inverailort re trespass (related to D271/B/11/1/m) (2
bundles, second of which was found as an intact file)

1905 - c1936

1904 — c1936

1909 — 1936

1893 — 1939

1889 — 1945

C1931 - 1933

1922, 1931 - 1934

1902 — 1909

1889 — c1932

1889 — 1939

1889 — 1939

€1929 — 1935

€1918 — 1920
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D271/B/11/6/iv

D271/B/11/6/v

D271/B/11/6/vi

D271/B/11/6/vii

D271/B/11/6/viii

D271/B/11/6/ix

D271/B/1/7

D271/B/MI/7h

D271/B//7i

D271/B/11/8

D271/B/11/8/i

D271/B/11/8/ii

Papers in (Professor Hugh) Blackburn case re Roshven

march, mainly correspondence and including
documents relating to earlier case Maclean vs
Blackburn

Papers in case with Colonel Andrew (?) Macdonald re
Glenaladale march, mainly correspondence

Papers re appeal against assessments of Deer Forest,
Inverailort, Rannachan Deer Forest and no
Agricultural Allocation for Rannachan Cottage and
Croft at Lands Valuation Appeal Court

Agreements and leases, mainly re fishings (4 bundles)

Papers in case with John Cameron & Co re extraction
of timber and consequent damage

Miscellaneous papers — correspondence, drafts of
documents, papers re minor cases

Wages books and staff diaries

Wages books: 1901, 1915, 1920-1925, 1921, 1921-
1923, 1922-1923, 1923, 1923-1926, 1927-1931 (2),
1931-1939, 1932, 1937

Staff diaries/log books: 1900-1901 (wide range of
entries, re work done, coal received at the house, inter
alia), 1902 (brief entries of each day’s work,
anonymous), October 1912 (brief notes of work
completed, materials purchased), 1939 (brief note of
work completed)

Accounts

Account books: Ledger (1892-1899); Cash Book
(1897-1900, 1920-1928); General Account Book
(1936-1940); Postage Books (1933-1936; 1940); Petty
Cash (1926-1933); Rent Book (1911-1952); Estimates
(no date)

Bundles of vouchers - as found, organised by month
and so labelled: 1912 (‘Receipts’), 1913, 1916 (April
& December only), 1917, 1932, 1933, 1934
(December only) with 1935 (April, November only),
1937 (September) with 1938 (February — July), 1939
(March & April missing) ( 10 bundles)

€1889 - c1913

€1903

1934 - 1935

€1900 - 1939

c1917 —c1920

€1920 - 1939

1900 - 1939

1901 — 1939

1900 - 1939

1890 — 1939

1892 — 1952

1912 - 1939
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D271/B/11/8/iii

D271/B/11/9

D271/B/111

D271/B/111/1

D271/B/111/2

D271/B/111/2/i

D271/B/111/2/ii
D271/B/111/3

D271/B/111/3/i

D271/B/111/3fii

D271/B/111/4
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Loose papers, including accounts for furnishings for
Inverailort House (1890)

Maps and plans: folder titled ‘Inverailort, Loch Ailort,
N.B.” — linen-backed OS 1 inch map of the Estate
(1877), Plan of the Lower Part of the River Ailort
(1908), Plan of part of the estate showing Loch Ailort
shore — extract from OS sheet (undated), Proposed
Salmon Loch (1905), Plan of Loch Eilt & River Ailort
Fishings 6”/1 mile (undated); in one outsized box:
sheet 136, 6”/1 mile (1902); OS sheets 25, 47, 48 17/1
mile; Hydrographic Office — West Coast of Scotland,
1845-65 (2 sheets); West Highland Railway Mallaig
extension shown on OS 6’/1 mile and 1”/1 mile sheets;
Inverailort House - ground floor additions and
alterations (1912)

Inverailort Estate — post 1939 (See also D271/C/4 —
Marine Harvest Ltd)

Correspondence — loose papers and files maintained by
the estate; box 5 contains files relating to the wartime
occupation of the house and estate, and box 6 contains
a file including some rainfall records, and an envelope
with a copy of a minor dissertation on the history of
Roshven and Inverailort estates, 1850-1900 (6 boxes)

Stock statistics — sheep, cattle, deer and fish

Records kept in book form, only some of which are
labelled (1 box + 2 outsize volumes)

Records kept on loose sheets (unsorted)

Accounts, including wages, estate valuations

Records kept in book form — cash books etc (3 boxes +
1 outsize volume)

Loose papers, including time sheets and wages returns,
and valuations of the estate (2 boxes)

Inventories, including list of dilapidations caused by
military occupation (1946), lists of silver (1948), list of
missing relics (c1946), list of garden implements
(1949), inventory of writs (c1984), inventory and
valuation of certain items for insurance purposes
(1982), Glenshian Lodge (1946); 4 small volumes,
including smithy and boathouse, and linen (1943) (2

1890 — 1937

1940 — c1990

1940 — c1990

c1947 —c1985

€1947 —c1985

€1947 —c1985
€1942 —c1990

€1942 —c1990

€1942 —c1990

1943 — c1984
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D271/B/111/5

D271/B/111/6

D271/B/\V

D271/B/IV/1

D271/B/IVI1/i

D271/B/1V/1/ii

D271/B/IV/2

D271/BIV

D271/B/V/1

D271/B/VI

11

bundles)

Diaries _and notebooks — kept by Francis and by ¢1945-¢1980

Pauline Cameron-Head and by staff (3 bundles)

Maps and Plans: OS %" sheet Glasgow & the Middle 1948 — 1962

West (1948); OS 17/1mile sheets 35 Sound of Sleat
(1949), 36 South Skye & Arisaig (1962) and 54 Loch
Etive & Glen Coe (1940); Composite aerial
photograph, west coast of Scotland (possibly Loch
Ailort and beyond); Plan of Glenshian cottage (1949);
Plan showing location of crushing plant site, Alisary
(undated); unidentified plan — possibly of a military
camp; Kinlochmoidart road — land acquisition, road
alignment (2), general plan (3), revised alignment
(1961)

London properties: 40 Lowndes Square and 10
Harriet Mews (see also B/11/3/iii)

Correspondence and other papers

Papers re renovations and improvements, tenancies of
10 Harriet Mews

Papers re property management, Lowndes Square
Gardens, tenancies, redecoration, Inventory of Silver
and Plate (undated), Wine List (1940)

Drawings of furniture and fittings, all but one undated

Dunain Park, Inverness — Francis was a tenant while
Inverailort House was occupied by the Ministry of
Defence

File originally marked ‘Household’: Correspondence
relating to Dunain Park tenancy and occupancy, list of
silver at Dunain Park; receipts for gun, dog and
broadcast licences, telephone accounts; Kennel Club
Certificate of Transfer for a Golden Retriever

Culachy Farm and Estate, Fort Augustus — originally
owned by Lord Lovat and purchased by Martin Angelo
in 1894. The farm was largely run by his wife Mary
(nee Farrell, sister of Charles — see D271/1/9) who,
after Angelo’s death in 1912, married Brigadier
General Charles Beckett (died 1925). She continued to
manage the farm until her death in 1955 (see also
D271/1/12).

c1891 —c1941

€1930 — c1941

€1930 —c1941

€1923 — 1940

c1891

1942 — 1956

1942 — 1956

1893 — 1952
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D271/B/VI/1/a

D271/B/VI/1/a

D271/B/VI/1/b

D271/B/VI1/2

D271/BIVI/2/i

D271/BIV1/2/ii

D271/B/VI/3

D271/B/IVI/3li

D271/B/V1/3/ii

D271/B/VI/3liii

D271/B/VI/4

D271/B/IVI/4l

D271/B/V /4l

D271/B/VI/5

D271/C

12

Correspondence

Loose papers, many of which relate to the farm
accounts; second bundle (1946) was found intact (2
bundles)

Letter book — items signed by M Angelo; only a few
pages used; binding has collapsed

Stock statistics

Formal reconciliations of head counts of sheep and
cattle (individual loose sheets), and some informal lists

Stock registers: Milk Marketing Board returns (1939-
1942), Breeding Register (1941), Milking register
(1944-1949), Register of sales (1914-1919); Cattle and
Sheep Stock Register (1894-1905, outsize) (6
volumes)

Accounts

Annual statements and accounts — individual loose
sheets (very few years missing; 3 bundles)

Ledgers, Cash and Receipt books —24 volumes and 1
folder

Wages books — 11 volumes, 2 of which oversize;
volume dated 1901 titled ‘Hill Road Time Book’

Workers’ diaries

Diaries kept by the workers themselves, with brief
notes of work done (10 volumes)

Diaries kept by Mrs Beckett, with details of time, work
and wages paid (5 volumes)

Other papers: Plan of proposed position of turbine
(1910), Power water dam: plan for alterations (1920),
Specification for rewiring house (1927), Dairy account
book for Lady Stirling (1935), Plan of proposed
extension to Kilchuinan Burial Ground (1935), loose
papers apparently related to house renovations
(undated); Milk supply permits (1942)

Commercial enterprises

1904 — c1946

€1922 — c1946

1904 — 1905

€1930 — ¢c1949

€1930 — c1949

1894 — 1949

1893 — 1952

1912 - 1951

1893 — 1946

1900 — 1952

1927 — 1950

1937 — 1950

1927 — 1944

1910 - 1935

1934 - 1992
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D271/C/1

D271/C/1/

D271/C/1/ii

D271/C/1/iii

D271/C/1/iv

D271/C/2

D271/C/3

D271/C/4
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Cefoil Limited; renamed Alginate Industries Limited
Francis Cameron-Head was a foundation Director of
and shareholder in this company, formed to produce
transparent paper and a product called Manucol
(sodium alginate) from seaweed harvested at
Bellachantuy, Kintyre (also the location of the factory)
and (initially) Stromness, Orkney, later (for a time)
South Uist, and Girvan. He resigned as a Director at
the end of 1943.

Legal documents — Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the company; agreements

Papers for company meetings, most found in
individual folders sent to Mr Cameron-Head as
Director; they include detailed weekly reports of
company activity, accounts and correspondence

Accounts — periodic and later annual statements of
income and expenditure, and balance sheets, prepared
by the company’s accountants

Correspondence — inward and outward items, loose
and in folders, concerning the establishment of the
company, negotiations to harvest seaweed in South
Uist, marketing of the product, operations of the
company, proposal to establish branch on Tiree,
Cameron-Head’s notes, distribution of his shares after
his death; photos from Western Isles

Highland Home Industries Ltd — annual reports and
accounts, notices of meetings, correspondence. The
company promoted local industries (notably weaving
and knitwear), ran training schemes and had several
shops. Mr Cameron-Head was a debenture-holder.

Calindus Food Products Limited — established to
produce in Scotland tinned venison and tinned jellied
veal, otherwise wholly or largely imported; a factory
was opened in Inverness in 1939. Mr Cameron-Head
took an interest in the project and was probably a
shareholder. Papers include Memorandum and Articles
of Association, prospectuses and correspondence

Marine Harvest Limited — lessees of land and water on
Inverailort estate to operate a fish farm; see also
D271/D/1/4lv.

1934 - 1963

1934 — 1935

1936 — 1943

1935 -1963

1934 — 1973

1945 -1976

1937 — 1939

1964 — 1992
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D271/Cl4l

D271/Cl4li

D271/Cl4lii

D271/C/5

D271/Cl6
D271/Cl6li

D271/Cl6lii

D271/C/6liii

D271/C/6/4

D271/Cl7
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Legal documents — agreements and leases, with some
plans

Notices and Applications under Building (Scotland)
Acts 2959 and 1970, and under Town and Country
Planning (Scotland) Acts, together with a few plans

Correspondence, dating from preliminary
investigations by Unilever Limited (the parent
company), and including letters from solicitors, West
Highland Estates and Marine Harvest; found as one
large bundle and other loose papers (3 bundles)

Canna Scheme — developed by John Lorne Campbell
of Canna to improve education and agriculture on the
island, including details of the proposal for a
smallholders’ school; correspondence from Campbell
and Sir Alexander MacEwen, especially re An
Comunn’s involvement

Scottish Seaweed Research Association

Meeting papers, progress reports by Association,
annual reports and accounts

Coastal surveys for rockweed, and for castweed; sub-
littoral surveys for seaweed. The rockweed reports
(probably) cover the entire mainland coast of Scotland,
together with parts of the coasts of Shetland, Orkney
and the Western Isles. Roneoed documents, many with
maps attached.

Scientific reports — about chemical properties of
seaweed

Other papers — reports, correspondence, Cameron-
Head’s notes

Gaves (Britain) Limited — Francis Cameron-Head was
a substantial shareholder in this company (Greater
Armagnac Vintages Export Services) created to import
and market Armagnac in Britain. Papers comprise
mainly correspondence re establishment of the
company, subsequent difficulties and attempts to
reorganise it; it was subject to voluntarily winding-up
and liquidation in 1947-1951 [‘London Gazette’ April,
May 1947 and February 1951].

Personal papers

1966 — 1986

1972 — 1991

1964 — 1992

1938 — 1939

1945 — 1952

1945 — 1952

1946 — 1949

1947 — 1950

€1935 —c1957

1947 — 1950

1806 — 1994
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D271/D/1

D271/D/1/1

D271/D/l/1h

D271/D/l/1l/i/a

D271/D//1/ilb

D271/D//1lilc

D271/D/1/1/i/d

D271/D/l/1lile

D271/D//1/i/f

D271/D/I/1/ilg

D271/D//1/ii

D271/D/1/1/iii
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Correspondence and other papers

(Mrs) Christian Cameron-Head (1859 — 1941, elder
daughter of Duncan Cameron; see also D271/D/IV/1
and D/V/1)

Inward correspondence

Correspondence from James (husband) in South

America, Canada, London and elsewhere

Correspondence from Christian (daughter) in London,
Italy, Malta and the several institutions in which she
lived from the late 1920s; many undated, many only
with day of week and number in month (3 bundles).
Many letters are nearly illegible and/or unintelligible.

Reports and correspondence concerning Christian,
from doctors, specialists, staff of nursing homes and
similar institutions, and from friends. Two bundles of
papers relate to several institutions; one to Crichton,
Dumfries (1933) and the fourth to St George’s Retreat,
Burgess Hill (1934-1940) including a letter from Mrs
Cameron-Head (1938) describing her daughter’s
history

Correspondence from Francis, at school and in London

Correspondence from other family members (her
mother [Alexandrina, second daughter of Thomas
Gillespie of Ardachy and 2" wife of Duncan
Cameron], cousins, nieces and nephews)

Correspondence from friends and acquaintances in
England and Scotland, seemingly mainly ‘keeping in
touch’ letters, expressions of good wishes, condolences
and thanks; bundle 16 comprises papers relating to
Cameron family history including a few letters from
The Rifle Brigade Club and from Charles Fraser
Mackintosh; 16 bundles

Stamped envelopes from personal correspondence; 5
bundles

Outward correspondence — loose items and one small
copy book

Recipes — most handwritten, for a wide variety of
dishes, sweet and savoury; some attributed, most
undated (the provenance of these items is not certain —

1806 — 1994

c1875-1961

c1875 —¢1940

1892 — 1921

€1921 —c1939

€1923 — c1940

€1905 — c1935

c1875—1940

c1875 —c1940

c1875 —¢1940

1887 — 1930

€1900 — c1940
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D271/D/\/1/iv

D271/D/l/1Iv

D271/D/l/1/v/a

D271/D/\/1/v/b

D271/D/l/1ivlc

D271/D/1/1vi

D271/D/l/1/vila

D271/D/1/1/vilb
D271/D/l/1lvilc
D271/D/1/1/vi/d
D271/D/l/1/vile
D271/D//1Ivilf
D271/D//1lvilg

D271/D/1/1vii
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they could have been collected
Angelo/Beckett — see D271/D/1/12)

by Mary

Prescriptions — a leather folder labelled ‘Prescriptions’
into which are bound several envelopes most of which
contain prescriptions dispensed by chemists in London
and Fort William, most for Mrs Cameron-Head plus a
few for Christian and Francis; many are labelled with
the complaint which they were intended to treat;
likewise, numerous loose prescriptions (one envelope)

Suffragette papers — Mrs Cameron-Head took what
seems to be a brief interest in women’s suffrage
through her membership of the Conservative &
Unionist Women’s Franchise Association

Correspondence

Publications — leaflets, brochures and booklets of
National Union of Women’s Suffrage Societies,
Conservative & Unionist Women’s Franchise
Association, Woman’s Press, Women’s Tax
Resistance League, Women’s Freedom League, New
Constitutional Society for Women’s Suffrage, The
Women’s Social & Political Union

Newspaper cuttings

Dogs — Mrs Cameron-Head was a noted breeder of
white West Highland terriers and of elkhounds. For
photos see D271/D/V/9

Correspondence, mainly with other breeders (a few
items to/from her son Francis are included here); small
bundle originally labelled ‘Dog Medicines’

Pedigrees — loose sheets and books of forms

British Elkhound Society — correspondence, circulars
Exhibitor’s Kennel Book — listing prizes won

Kennel Register — full details of West Highland terriers
Insurance policies

Newspaper and magazine articles

Menus — printed and handwritten, all in French, for

1905 - 1934

c1909 —c1914

c1912 - 1913

c1912 —c1914

€1909 —c1912

1881 — 1961

c1895 — 1947

1881 — 1938
1935 - 1936
1908 — 1932
1906 — 1935
1921 - 1922
1892 — 1932

c1891 - c1898
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D271/D/1/11viii

D271/D/1/1/ix

D271/D/1/1/x

D271/D/1/1/xi

D271/D/1/2

D271/D//21

D271/D/1/2lii/a

D271/D//2fii/b

D271/D/1/2iii

D271/D/1/2liii/a
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dinners given in London and at Inverailort

Newspaper cuttings — Oban Times, The Scotsman and
London papers, many without date, mainly concerning
social events, and including James Cameron-Head’s
obituaries; loose items and a few sheets from an album

League of Mercy: correspondence, circulars and other
papers; Mrs Cameron-Head was the Lady President of
the Inverness-shire Branch. The League raised money
for the support of hospitals

Scotch Girls’ Friendly Society — handwritten texts for
addresses to branches_at Arisaig and Inverailort

Miscellaneous papers and items, including several
poems/verses, text of a magazine/newspaper article,
card detailing The King’s Procession from
Buckingham Palace (1902), four Banca d’ Italia 50 lire
banknotes (1896), Local Pass — County of Inverness
(1916), coat of arms (for James & Christian - small
print); detached handwritten notes: ‘These letters not
to be read but put in the fire — by the person who finds
them. Not to be read | solemnly order but Burnt
unread. September 28" 1888 CHJ Head, on Inverailort
letterhead’; ‘Please Burn & on no account read CH
Head Nov 14" 1890°; ‘Burn without seeing or reading.
CH Head April 24™/92°; rosary beads; Honorary life
membership certificate — Clan Cameron (1929)

James Cameron-Head (1851 — 1922), 4™ son of Sir
Francis Somerville Head and husband of Christian
Cameron-Head (see also D271/D/I1V/2 and D271//\V/2
& 14)

Inward correspondence — family, including his brother
Richard, aunt Julia, brother Francis, wife (one letter
only) and two children

Inward correspondence — others, including business
associates and friends; many items re brother
Richard’s affairs (4 bundles)

Stamped envelopes from inward correspondence

Letter books — copies of outward correspondence re
estate and business matters; unindexed

Letter book

€1882 —¢1939

c1937 — 1941

1882

€1888 — 1929

1890 — c1920

€1892 — 1920

€1893 - ¢1920

€1903 —c1920

1894 — 1915

1894 — 1907
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D271/D/1/2iii/b

D271/D//21iv

D271/D//2Iv

D271/D/1/3

D271/D//3i

D271/D//3/ii

D271/D/l/4

D271/D/\/4h

D271/D//4lila

D271/D//4lilb

D271/D//4li
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Letter book (binding in poor condition)

Outward correspondence — a few copies of private and
business letters, including one to his executors
(12/3/1905) re a box of papers that ‘constitute the
justification of my Father and the rest of his sons in
their attitude towards his eldest son Robert Garnett
Head’ and to be handed to his son Francis upon his
(James’) death.

Other papers, including Reports of business visit to
South America, typescript, nd; report of what seems to
be a business trip to South America, handwritten, 1907
(see also D271/D/V/2); Royal Mail Steam Packet Co —
account of Head’s work for the company and is lack of
a knighthood or other award; death notices (press and
printed), 1922; Evidence given by Sir Owen Philipps,
Chairman of Royal May Steam Packet Co to Shipping
and Shipbuilding Committee (1916); pamphlet: ‘My
Attitude as a Catholic Candidate for a Protestant
Constituency towards Disestablishment of the
Presbyterian Church of Scotland’ (1892); Middlesex
Yeomanry — circular (1890); Militia Forces
commission (1892) (2 bundles)

Richard Head (died 1922, aged 72); he was committed
to care c1894

Correspondence — mostly inward re property at
Bloxham, Banbury, and investments (2 bundles)

Other papers, including accounts (3 bundles)

Francis Somerville Cameron-Head (1896-1957) Twin
son of James and Christian Cameron-Head; see also
D271/1/6, D271/1VV/ 5 and D271/V/3

Inward correspondence to 1940

Correspondence from members of his family including
his father James, mother Christian, sister Christian,
aunt Frances, uncle Francis, great aunt Julia

Correspondence from friends, acquaintances and
business associates (2 bundles; second bundle includes
letters from Lord Brocket, Compton Mackenzie and
Flora Macleod)

Outward correspondence — drafts and copies of letters

1900 - 1915

1894 — c1917

1890 — 1922

1888 — 1895

1888 — 1895

c1889 — c1894

1906 — 1955

€1909 — 1939

€1909 — c1936

€1917 — 1939

€1921 — c1936
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D271/D/1/4lii

D271/D/l/4liv

D271/D/V/4liv/a
D271/D//Aliv/b
D271/D/l/4livic
D271/D/V/4liv/d

D271/D/1/4livle

D271/D/V/Alvif

D271/D/l/4lv

D271/D//4/vi

D271/D/1/4/vii

D271/D/1/4lviii
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to friends and business associates; some undated

Notes, drafts of speeches — about a wide variety of
subjects, most undated

The Most Venerable Order of the Hospital of St John
of Jerusalem. Most papers derive from the Order’s
Priory of Scotland. Francis Cameron-Head became a
member of the Order in ¢1947 and was appointed to
the senior rank of Knight in 1955. He was closely
involved with establishing Medical Comforts Depots
in Scotland.

Minutes of meetings of the Priory-Chapter of Scotland
Correspondence; many items in poor condition
Reports of the Priory-Chapter of Scotland

Investiture programmes

Inverailort Comforts Depot: Register and Cash Book,
Stock Book (undated); Depot No 23 Inverie — Register
and Cash Book (1948)

Publications: Regulations of the Priory of Scotland
(1950), Royal Charter & Statutes of the Order (1955),
The Form & Order of Ceremonial & Procedure (1950),
The Order of St John with special reference to The
Priory of Scotland (1950 — includes history of the
Order), Statutes & Regulations (1936, 1943), Report
on the Official Tour of Gibraltar & Malta (1947)

Education reports and other papers: St Anthony’s
Eastbourne, Wixenford, Wokingham, Wellington
College, Balliol College Oxford, Council of Legal
Education; a few study notes; Annual Statement
General Council of the Bar 1934

Prescriptions, medical reports and notes about diet

Programmes for balls (including Northern Meeting,
Skye Gathering) and for a few clubs and societies

Territorial Army — Francis was commissioned as a
Second Lieutenant, transferred to the Reserve, and has
to relinquish his commission on account of ill-health;
papers relate to training and his commission

1920s — 1930s

1943 — 1956

1947 — 1956
1946 — 1956
1947 — 1953
1948; 1955

1948 — 1953

1936 — 1955

1906 — 1923

€1916 — 1939

1918 — 1938

1927 — 1941
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D271/D//4lix

D271/D/1/4x

D271/D//4lx/a
D271/D/1/4/x/b
D271/D//4Ixlc

D271/D//4/x/d

D271/D/1/4/xi

D271/D//4/xii

D271/D/1/5

D271/D//5h

D271/D/1/5/ii

D271/D/1/5/iii

D271/D/1/6
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Royal Company of Archers (King’s/Queen’s Body
Guard for Scotland) — Francis was a member; papers
comprise mainly annual programme of fixtures
Home Guard — Francis was a Lieutenant in 2"
Inverness-shire Battalion

Battalion Orders
Stand Down File (original title) — mainly circulars
File of circulars, instructions, regulations

Other papers — found dispersed among the collection,
including circulars, correspondence, notebooks and
two posters; OS 4”/1 mile Glasgow and the Middle
West sheet (1939)

Stamped envelopes from some of the correspondence
listed above

Other papers: ‘The Horoscope’ (undated); British
passport (1922-1924)

Christian Cameron-Head (1896-1956) Twin (with
Francis) daughter of James and Christian Cameron-
Head; she lived in several institutions from the late
1920s until her death, though it is not clear whether
she was ever certified as insane. See also voluminous
correspondence to and from her mother about her
circumstances (D271/D/1/1/i/c), and her numerous
letters to her mother (D271/D/1/1/i/b) and brother
(D271/D/4li/a).

Inward correspondence (four items)

Outward correspondence — numerous handwritten
letters to friends which were, apparently, never sent,
with only day and month date; signed Application to
enter an Asylum as a Voluntary Boarder (undated) (2
bundles)

Other papers: school reports (1906-1909), Local Pass,
County of Inverness (1917), Passport (1925-1930);
sheet music; ‘List of Personal Things’ (1929)

Francis and Pauline (‘Putchie’) Cameron- Head (1917-
1994, married 1942, elder daughter of Charles and
Monti Farrell) (NB None of the bundles in this group

1937 — 1955

1940 — 1945

1941 — 1945
1944
1940 — 1944

1939 — 1945

€1919 - 1939

€1922 —c1924

1906 — 1930

1921 - 1927

Undated

1906 — 1930

1940 — 1994
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D271/D/l/6li

D271/D/1/6lii

D271/D/1/6liii

D271/D/l/6liv

D271/D/l/6/v

D271/D/1/6/vi
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IS in date order.)

Francis — Inward correspondence (6 bundles),
including many expressions of sympathy following his
mother’s death; bundle 6 includes draft death notices
for his mother, letter from Thomas Ross, Stirling re
granite cross to be erected in Inverailort graveyard
(1947), papers re wedding, letters from Putchie

Pauline — Inward correspondence (21 bundles), the
majority from friends and family; bundle 18 includes
invitations to a wide variety of functions, bundle 19 is
a file re the sale of Carnoch (1969), Fort Augustus —
her mother’s property, bundle 20 includes letters to her
before her marriage, from Francis (1941-1954), papers
re award of OBE (1971), letter from Francis Cave
(17.11.1966) re Sir Alexander Cameron’s medals,
letter from Colonel Pat Curtis re painting of Sir
Alexander Cameron offered to the Rifle Brigade, her
draft of Francis’ death notice, letter from Marion
Cameron (30/9/1957) of the Forty-Five Association
with Seton Gordon’s appreciation of Francis; bundle
21 includes papers re godchild (?) Michel Willems and
re Dominic Mendes (another godchild?); bundle 21
includes her Commission by Cameron of Lochiel as a
Deputy Lieutenant of the County of Inverness (1974)

Francis and Putchie — Inward correspondence jointly
(1 bundle)

Passports and other documents: Francis — passport
(1922), National Registration Card (1943), Certificate
of Residence in Protected Area (1942), his wallet with
a few papers including Driving licence; Pauline —
Passports (1939, 1985), Travel Identity Card, National
Registration Card (1945), Certificates of Completion
of War Service in Red Cross Transportation Section
(1940-1942), Driving Licences (1960-1973), National
Health Service Medical Card, Vehicle papers; Ration
Books

Miscellaneous papers, Francis and Putchie, including
copies of typed and draft outward correspondence,
incomplete inward correspondence, notes, letters of
uncertain provenance

Stamped envelopes (1 bundle)

1940 — 1956

1940 — 1994

1943 — 1956

1939 —c1985

€1940 — ¢c1990

1940 — 1954
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D271/D/I7

D271/D/1/8

D271/D/1/8li

D271/D/1/8/ii

D271/D/1/8liii

D271/D/1/8liv

D271/D//8Iv

D271/D/1/8/vi

D271/D/1/8/vii

D271/D/1/9

D271/D//9%

D271/D//9/ii
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Julia_and Captain James Ramsay (Julia [1820-1909]
was daughter of Francis Bond Head and James,
Francis and Richard’s aunt; married Captain Ramsay
of 42" Black Watch Highlanders in 1843; he died in
1886 aged 80) — papers, including letters from James
and Francis re serious rift between their father and
eldest brother Robert and themselves; also properties
in Leith, Croydon and Norwood; re business affairs;
envelope labelled and containing ‘Bracelet made of my
Father’s hair for Mrs Ramsay’ bearing initials JH;
Inventories, Beulah House — silver, plate, jewellery etc
(1909, 1916, undated), List of jewellery belonging to
Julia Williamson Ramsay (1859)

Gillespie family — related to Christian Cameron-Head
through her mother Alexandrina, nee Gillespie

Thomas Gillespie of Ardachy, correspondence; most
are holograph copies; 1 small letter book — copies of
outward correspondence (see also D271/D/1/8/vii)

Charles Gillespie, inward correspondence

Mrs Gillespie (Charles’ wife), inward correspondence;
some undated

Miss (Mary) Gillespie, correspondence re dispute
about her brother, Colonel John Gillespie’s will

Charles Gillespie, 2 letters to his sister

Account by Mary Gillespie of life and times of her
grand uncle Thomas Gillespie, in envelope address to
Mrs Christian Cameron-Head

Book containing state of Moneys Paid or received By
the Trustees of the late Thomas Gillespie Esq of
Ardachy

Charles Farrell (1872-1951) and Monti Farrell (1884—
1978) (Pauline Cameron-Head’s parents; see also
D271/DIVITii)

Inward correspondence, most from family and friends
(14 bundles, the last of which contains letters from
Monti to Charles)

Other papers: Charles B. Farrell’s will (1914; copy),
Account book with R Diamond, Tully (1939), Monti’s
passport (2: 1949, 1960); Monti’s National

1859 — 1916

1827 - 1917

1827 - 1848

1868

c1862 — c1865

c1874 — c1910

€1908

1917

1858 — 1861

c1914 — 1979

1939 - 1979

€1914 — c1960
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D271/D/1/9/iii

D271/D/1/9/iii/a

D271/DN/9liii/b

D271/D/1/9lii/c

D271/D/1/10

D271/D/1/11

D271/D/l/11/

D271/D/l/11/ii
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Registration Identity Card (1954), Monti’s Ration
Book (1949-50), Charles’ Travel Identity Card for
Great Britain, Northern Ireland and Eire (1947), Farrell
family trees, Farrell of Moynalty, county Meath,
Ireland — extract from Burke’s Landed Gentry (post
1902); statement of No of Watches served by CB
Farrell in the Royal Observer Corps (1943-44), Notice
of forthcoming marriage Jean Farrell to Peter Maclaren
(typed, 1942), Invitation to wedding of Pauline and
Francis (1942), Lease — Druimbeg House and
Grounds, Acharacle (1945), Plan of central heating of
Druimbeg (1936), Notice of death of Charles Bennett
Farrell (1951); small note book with details of black
out measures at Glendoe Lodge (undated); Charles
Farrell’s diary (1947); 2 banks books (Monti, 1943-
1946)

Stamped envelopes

Envelopes from post offices within and outwith the
Highlands

Envelopes bearing Inverailort postmark — 16 posted
from there, 27 redirected from there

Envelopes bearing Glenuig (4), Tomdoun (1) and
‘Highland T.P.O. Down’ (1) postmarks

Archibald Macdonnell of Barrisdale (Mrs Cameron-
Head’s great uncle), correspondence, invoices; a typed
sheet, found among Sir Alexander Cameron’s papers,
listing two numbered items of correspondence, now
missing, is filed here.

Other members of the Cameron and Head families

Colonel Arthur Wellington Cameron (d1888), officer
in Gordon (?) Highlanders, brother of Duncan
Cameron (Christian’s uncle) who took over
management of Inverailort Estate, on behalf of
Trustees, after Duncan’s death. Correspondence,
including letters from army colleagues in India and
from his sister at Inverailort; Certificate of
membership of Lodge of Friendship 891, Enniskillen
(1847); Certificate of Membership of United Grand
Lodge (1862)

Frank (F S) Head (1817 — 1887) and his wife Mary
Jane, correspondence, including one letter from his

€1940 — c1954

€1940 — c1954

1949 — c1967

€1953 —¢1962

€1834 —c1863

c1850 — c1915

1847 —c1876

¢1850 — c1870
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D271/D/1/11/iii

D271/D//11/iv

D271/D//11lv

D271/D/N/11lvi
D271/D/1/12

D271/D//12/ila

D271/D//12/i/a

D271/D/1/12/ilb

D271/D//12]ilc

D271/D/1/12ii
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father; none with year dates but years indicated by a
few envelopes.

Frederick Head, letter from Florence Julia Head
(presumably Robert Head’s wife); 2 brass printing
plates for visiting cards

Charles Brereton (Christian’s cousin), letters from his
aunt in Germany and from cousin Helen (1911-1912),
school reports (1895, 1896), typescript report of his
death (as Lieutenant Brereton) in action on 25/9/1915
(World War 1)

Alexandrina Cameron (second daughter of Thomas
Gillespie), second wife of Duncan Cameron (and
mother of Christian and Frances) — 1 letter

Francis Bond Head — letter from Duke of Wellington

Angelo and Beckett papers

Mary Angelo/Beckett (nee Farrell c1874 - 1955)
correspondence. Mary Lucretia Farrell was Charles
Farrell’s youngest sister; she married Kenneth Angelo
of Culachy in 1902; he was a descendant of M K
Angelo who established a factory in India for the
manufacture of shellac in 1855. By 1917 she had
married Brigadier-General Charles Beckett. See also
Culachy farm papers at D271/B/V1.

Inward correspondence — friends and family

Correspondence re fencing of Angelo and Abertarff
graves in terms of Miss Catherine Fraser’s Trust (Mr
Angelo and General Beckett were buried at this site).

Stamped envelopes from D/1/12/i correspondence

Other papers — Mary Farrell/Angelo/Beckett,
including: Tax returns 1928-32, two handwritten
poems, photos of a chair with letter from The Abbey,
Fort Augustus (1927), book of household hints with
name Mary P Farrell, Moynalty in front, small
notebook with handwritten prayers, hymns and some
loose notes with name Mary Farrell (1890), notebook
with recipes also history of Clan Donald, The Pelman
Institute’s Work Sheets — French for Mrs Beckett,
Culachy (undated), Exam papers — The Electrical
Engineer Institute of Correspondence Instruction for

1884

1895 - 1915

1881

1842
1799 — 1953

1900 — 1953

1900 — 1953

1923 - 1924

€1900 — c1950

€1890 —¢1932
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D271/D/1/12iii

D271/D//12/iv

D271/D//12/iv/a

D271/D/1/12/iv/b

D271/D/1/12/ivic

D271/D/\/12/iv/d

D271/D/1/13

D271/D/1/13/i/a

D271/D/1/13/i/b

D271/D/1/13/ii

D271/D/1/13/iii

D271/D/1/13/iv
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Mary Angelo (undated but c1906)

Angelo Bros Ltd — correspondence, company papers,
technical reports (Mrs Beckett was a shareholder)

Beckett family correspondence

William Beckett — letter to his fiancé Mary Benson;
numbered to at least 125 but many missing

William Beckett — to his mother (3 items, 1799-1801),
Charles Beckett to his brother Alfred (1848)

John Benson to his daughter Mary (2 items)

Charles E Beckett (Colonel, later Brigadier General) —
letters from Army colleagues including two from
Commander in Chief Wolseley

Major-General Sir Alexander Cameron (1781-1850),
father of Duncan, who had a distinguished army career
under the Duke of Wellington. Many of his papers
have been lost; some of the residue was transferred to
the Rifle Brigade Museum in 1967 (copies of which
are listed below). The remainder were apparently
gathered together, organised and listed to some extent,
by his granddaughter Christian. Her arrangement is
retained in the following entries.

‘General’ papers — typewritten list of 87 numbered
items; many items, marked ‘R.B.” by Pauline
Cameron-Head, were given to the Rifle Brigade
Museum. Several of the remaining items were not
found. Papers relate to Cameron’s military service and
to Inverailort estate, including some papers dated after
his death.

Photocopies of those items in D/I/13/i/a transferred to
the Rifle Brigade Museum

Folder containing 13 of 14 numbered and listed items,
mainly re military service

Folder containing 9 numbered and listed ‘Letters from
S. Bridge to Sir Alexander Cameron’, re war matters
and re finance

Folder containing 3 of 4 numbered items re ‘Lawsuit’
involving Cameron and Alexander Chisholm

€1914 — c1949

1799 - 1914

1807 - 1810

1799 - 1848

1800

1897 — 1914

1806 — 1912

c1816 — c1874

1813 — 1844

1809 — 1814

1832
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D271/D/1/13/v

D271/D/1/13/vi

D271/D/1/13/vii

D271/D/1/13/viii

D271/D/1/13/ix

D271/D/1/13/x

D271/D/1/13/xi

D271/D/1/13/xii

D271/D/1/13/xiii

D271/D/1/13/xiv

D271/D/1/13/xv
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Folder containing 30 of 31 numbered items and 1
unnumbered; 2" page of list (items 20-31) missing;
most relate to estate matters, and include 2 (1 being the
unnumbered item) to and from Duncan Cameron re
proposal to bring a railway into the west Highlands
(1863)

Folder titled ‘Mr Secretary Anson’, containing 2
numbered and listed items, at the time of Cameron’s
departure from the town of Oldenburg

Folder titled ‘Miscellaneous (chiefly re Army)’ — 33
unnumbered and unlisted items re military and estate
matters, some addressed to Duncan Cameron

Folder titled ‘A/cs — 74™ Regiment’ — containing 18
unnumbered and unlisted items, including accounts
together with some correspondence, a summary of
Cameron’s military service and medals (dated 1903),
and typescript titled ‘Sir Alexander Cameron. K.C.B.
of Inverailort’, extracted from The Royal Military
Calendar (1820)

Untitled folder containing 21 items and 4 business
cards, mainly correspondence re military matters;
some addressed to Duncan Cameron at Fort William
barracks

Folder titled ‘Curious Documents Various’ containing
39 unnumbered and unlisted items, mainly empty
envelopes (some with subject or sender written on
front)

Folder titled ‘Of No particular importance’ containing
9 items, mainly letters from army colleagues

Folder titled ‘5’ containing 8 letters re military matters

Envelope titled ‘Will of Sir Alexander Cameron’
containing 2 copies

24 loose items, including copy of ‘The Times’
(22/6/1815) describing the Battle of Waterloo, several
letters to Cameron from Mr H Taylor, account to
Duncan Cameron at Fort William barracks, extract
from Board of Ordnance minutes re Duncan
Cameron’s request for increased pay

Typescripts of letters to and other documents relating
to Cameron and his military service; a ‘List of Papers

1823 - 1863

1806

c1813 —c1850

€1820 — 1903

1819 - 1850

€1823 — c1873

C1832 —c1846

1812 - 1824

1849

1815 — 1850

C1812 - 1912
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D271/D/1/13/xvi

D271/D/1/13/xvii

D271/D/1/13/xviii

D271/D/l/14

D271/D/1I
D271/D/11/1

D271/D/I/1/i

D271/D/1/1/ii

D271/D/11/1/iii

D271/D/N/1/iv

D271/D/M/1Iv
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sent to Colonel Willoughby Verner’ marked ‘Sent July
17" 1912, 45 [of 50] returned Aug 1912’

6 empty envelopes each marked with their former
contents, relating to military and estate matters

Folder marked °‘Estate’ containing 26 items (a few
numbered) including correspondence re building of a
house for Cameron at ‘Keanachreaggan’

Folder containing 2 numbered and listed items, the
later being papers re building of a sea wall for Duncan
Cameron

Papers of unknown or uncertain provenance or
deriving from people not related to the Cameron-
Heads (including large bundle of papers re Civil
Defence training once belonging to C S O’Mahony
(1953-1954) (4 bundles)

Papers relating to legal matters

Executry and related papers

James Cameron-Head — papers include a copy of his
will and correspondence concerning settlement of his
estate

Christian Cameron-Head — a voluminous collection of
papers concerning her much altered and contentious
wills (English and Scottish) and matters relating to
management of her estate; bundle 6 contains a note by
Christian explaining the complexities of her
inheritance; also — 2 documents re her inheritance (6
bundles)

Francis Cameron-Head — papers include copies of his
wills, correspondence to Mrs Cameron-Head as
executor, and valuation of his furniture and effects;
drafts of his Marriage Contract and Settlement; bundle
of vouchers (3 bundles)

Pauline Cameron-Head — papers include files
maintained by her nephew David Maclaren (one of the
beneficiaries; 5 bundles), a copy of her will, copy of
the Valuation for Probate, papers relating to the sale of
certain assets by Christies

Christian Cameron-Head — papers concerning
administration of estate by her brother and executor,

Undated

1830 — 1849

1832, 1867

€1900 — c1990

1859 - 1967

1864 — 1997

1921 - 1943

€1890 — c1964

€1943 — c1967

1986 — 1997

FILE CLOSED
UNTIL 2027

1956 — 1957
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D271/D//1ivi

D271/D/11/2

D271/D/11/3

D271/D/11/4

D271/D/111
D271/D/11/1

D271/D/1/1/

D271/D/11/1/ii

D271/D/111/2

D271/D/11/3

D271/D/111/4

D271/D/111/4h
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Francis, and his solicitor

Other people: Duncan Cameron — Abstract of
Settlement, Colonel Arthur Cameron, Sir Francis
Somerville Head — Will (1886 — Head’s father), Will
with Codicil of Lady Mary Jane Head, wife of Sir
Francis (1885); Charles Farrell, Mary Beckett

James Head and Christian Cameron: Marriage
contract, Indenture of Marriage Settlement, Deed Poll
(re  adoption of name Cameron-Head) -
correspondence, solicitor’s account

Certificates: Birth certificate, Christina Cameron
(1859), Marriage — Christian Cameron and James Head
(1888), Birth — Francis (1896), Baptism — Francis
(1897), Extract Birth — Pauline (1917), Death — James
Head (1922), Death — Christian (1941), Marriage —
Francis and Pauline (1942), Death — Francis (1957)

Miscellaneous papers — re various marriage
settlements, and including unidentifiable papers (2
bundles)

Papers relating to financial matters
Taxation

Correspondence relating to the affairs of Christian,
Francis and Pauline Cameron-Head (4 bundles)

Endowment Company Limited — set up by Christian
Cameron-Head to benefit her children and to (attempt)
to minimise or avoid surtax (and other taxes)

Investments — a diverse collection of papers relating to
family members’ investments and including some
papers re bank accounts (13 bundles)

Accounts/Invoices (3 bundles of which bundle 1
contains solicitors and accountants statements, notably

to the Trustees of Colonel Cameron’s Estate, 1891 —
1967)

Papers relating to finance and investments which have
not been sorted (previously Personal — Finance)

Pauline  Cameron-Head:  solicitors’  accounts,
investment papers; investment papers for James,

1864 — 1955

1888 — 1938

1859 — 1957

€1910 — c1984

1851 —c1985

1851 - ¢1985

€1923 —¢1928

€1885 — ¢1989

c1891 —c1985

€1890 — c1990

€1910 — ¢c1985
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D271/D/11/4li

D271/D/111/4/ii

D271/D/11/4lv

D271/D//4lv

D271/D/111/4lvi

D271/D/111/4/vii

D271/D/111/4/viii

D271/D/111/4]ix
D271/D/111/4/x
D271/D/1V
D271/D/IV/1

D271/D/IV/1/i

D271/D/IV/1/ii

D271/D/IV/2

D271/D/I\V/2/i
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Christian and Francis Cameron-Head

James, Pauline and Francis Cameron-Head: investment

correspondence; Francis’ executry; some estate papers
pre-1939

Papers re Christian Cameron-Head’s will, and re the
investments of Cameron-Head family members

Invoices; Pauline Cameron-Head — solicitors’

accounts; papers re investments and banking

Papers re Christian Cameron-Head’s will; Pauline

Cameron-Head’s accounts; papers re Marine Harvest
Limited (see also D271/C/4)

Files re management of Miss Christian Cameron-
Head’s and her mother’s investments; papers re
investments

Investment ledgers; file re C B Farrell Trust; papers re
Christian and Francis Cameron-Head’s investments;
Pauline Cameron-Head’s accounts and investments

Files and loose papers re banking and investments;
papers re Pauline Cameron-Head’s accounts

Pauline Cameron-Head’s accounts
Ledgers re investments and bank accounts, bank books
Diaries, address books and personal note books

Christian Cameron-Head

Diaries (brief record of activities; 1882, 1885, 1892,
1940)

Notebooks — 18 volumes (in 5 bundles), including
address book, notes on English literature and English
history 1876 & 1878, Dinner parties’ guest lists
(1891), Linen book (1895), Dinners attended with
guest lists (1876-1887), Lists of deaths (1873-1887),
Expenses in Germany — kept for her by daughter
Christian’s companion (1913)

James Cameron-Head

Diaries: 1900 (trip to North America), 1906, 1917

€1910 — c1985

€1930 - c1980

€1930 — ¢c1985

€1960 — ¢c1985

€1925 - 1975

€1930 - c1990

€1925 —c1980

€1960 — c1990
€1890 — c1935
1870 — 1985
1878 — 1940

1882 — 1940

1878 — 1934

€1900 — c1917

1900 - 1917
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D271/D/\V/21ii
D271/D/IV/3

D271/D/IV/4

D271/D/1V/5

D271/D/1V/5/i

D271/D/IV/5/ii

D271/D/1V/5iii

D271/D/IV/5/iv

D271/D/1V/6

D271/D/1V6/i

D271/D/1V/6lii

D271/DN\VIT7

D271/DIV
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Notebooks — addresses (2), notes
Julia Head — songbook (words only)

Christian Cameron-Head — diaries (1919, 1920 -
events/ appointments); Italian language notebook;
Notes to be kept for Professor Robinson

Francis Cameron-Head

Diaries — mostly detailed record of appointments;
some years missing — mainly 1920s (4 bundles)

Address books — 3 volumes, one of which appears to
have been used at Inverailort House generally

University notebooks — folders, exercise books and
loose papers with handwritten notes on history, Latin
(3 bundles)

Other notebooks, used to draft speeches, make
calculations, etc — 15 assorted volumes; bundle 2
includes notebook recording visit to Culachy (1952),
and another re unveiling of ‘Prince Charlie’s cairn’
(1956) (3 bundles)

Pauline Cameron-Head

Diaries — intermittent notes of appointments; 7
volumes: 1953, 1954, 1970, 1972, 1975, 1977 1984,
Volumes for 1970 and 1972 contain many loose notes
and correspondence

Notebooks used for organising functions; another
includes lists of contents of safes at Inverailort c1950,
and draft of Francis’ funeral notice; another (originally
the Song Book of the Nightingale patrol, 1% Alderney
Girl Guides) has a draft letter to her aunt asking for
financial help, and contains related, loose items of
correspondence (1938)

Others: Notebook — Frances Cameron (1870) Pitman
note book, UAG Tregear dance band, Cash payments
(possibly C/M Farrell), Arisaig Graveyard Committee
receipts, anonymous address book and note book,
possibly kept by member of Women’s Land Army (all
undated); Richard Head — diaries 1889 — 1891

Photographs and prints

Undated
Undated

€1919 - 1929

1923 - 1956

1923 — 1956

Undated

Undated

Undated

1938 — 1985

1953 - 1984

1938 — c1985

1870 — c1940

1878 — 1990
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D271/DIVI1

D271/DIVI2

D271/DIVI3

D271/DIVIA

D271/DIVI5

D271/DIVI6

D271/DIVIT
D271/DIVITli
D271/DIVIThi

D271/DIVIThii

D271/DIVITlv
D271/DIVI8

D271/D/VI8Ii

D271/D/VI8lii

D271/D/VI8liii
D271/DIVI8liv

D271/DIVI9
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Christian Cameron/Cameron-Head — most are studio
portraits, plus a few informal shots taken at Inverailort
and elsewhere

James Cameron-Head — studio portraits except one
taken on board the ‘Conway’ (June 1904), seven at
Cavancha with names of subjects on back (June 1907;
see also D271/D/1/2/v), one with daughter Christian
and one of the family with two others

Francis Cameron-Head — most are formal, pre-
wedding portraits, together with some school and
University photographs and a few of his wedding (4
outsize prints in separate large folder)

Christian Cameron-Head — most are studio portraits

Francis and Christian Cameron-Head (twins) — from
infancy to teenage years

Pauline Farrell/Cameron-Head — a few taken before
her marriage; others include her investiture and
meeting royalty

Others — identified (2 folders)
Seton Paul Gordon
Monti Farrell (Pauline Cameron-Head’s mother)

Others, including Francis Bond Head, Mary Farrell
and grave of Mary Valenza Head (2 folders)

Others
Others — unidentified portraits, studio and informal

Formal portraits; 1 outsize print in separate large folder
(3 bundles)

Informal photographs

Formal portraits
Informal portraits

Pedigree dogs — most are of Mrs Cameron-Head’s
West Highland terriers and elkhounds; studio and

1878 — 1930

€1890 — 1922

€1898 — c1950

€1898 — ¢1920

c1898 — c1915

€1935 - 1990

¢1900 —¢c1990
Undated
Undated

Pre 1939

Post 1939
€1890 — ¢1990

Late 19" century -
1939

Late 19" century —
1939

Post 1939
Post 1939

€1905 — ¢1935

GB232/D271



D271/D/VI10
D271/D/VI10/
D271/D/VI10lii

D271/D/VI10fiii

D271/D/VI11

D271/DIVI12

D271/DIVI12/i

D271/DIVI12lii

D271/D/VI13

D271/D/VI13li

D271/D/VI13/ii

D271/D/VI14

D271/D/VI15
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informal portraits (2 bundles)

Inverailort Estate

Inverailort House and parties held there
Landscapes, outdoor parties, stalking, fishing

Postcards: Glenshian House, Inverailort House,
Inverailort deer forest (4 versions), Above Loch Eilt in
the Inverailort deer forest, Loch Eilt and the Road to
the Isles, Fish caught at Inverailort

Glenfinnan Highland Games — black and white and
colour prints

Places in Britain outwith Inverailort Estate and

Glenfinnan

Identified/identifiable places, most black and white
and in Scotland, including Western Isles (1927), Skara
Brae (1930s), Eigg (1950s), 40 Lowndes Place,
London (Cameron-Head residence early 20" century),
The Hermitage, Bloxham (Richard Head’s property);
postcards of Glencoe, Loch Eilt and Dunain House; at
least 8 watercolours by Mary Beckett; Christmas card
from Seton Gordon (2 folders) (3 outsize prints in
separate large folder)

Unidentified places (2 outsize photos in separate large
folder)

Overseas places

Identified — including Italy, Zanzibar, South Africa,
Brazil, Germany; many are in poor condition (1
outsize print in separate large folder)

Unidentified places (1 outsize print in separate large
folder, another at D271/B/111/6)

Ships — most derived from or relating to James Head’s
involvement with Royal Mail Steam Packet Co and
Union-Castle Line (Director 1912-22)

Negatives — almost all of black and white film; most in
processor’s folder, some labelled, some wrapped in
tissue (of which some are labelled); a few loose items

€1900 — c1990

Undated

Mainly post 1945
€1900 — c1980

€1900 — c1950

€1900 — c1980

€1900 — c1940

To 1940

To c1940

Early 20™ century

20™ century
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D271/DIVII

D271/DIVIII

D271/D/IVIII/]

D271/DIVII/Li
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Publications: among the contents of 2 archive boxes
are: The Ballad Book, dedicated to Charles Lesly,
published Edinburgh 1827; The Essay on Walt
Whitman by RL Stevenson with A Little Journey to
the Home of Whitman by Elbert Hubbard, copy no 23
of edition of 50, illuminated by hand; Imperial Policy
Group — Memoranda (1939); Coweper, Illustrated by a
series of views (1803); Sale Prospectus for The
Newberries Estate, Hertfordshire (1884); Timetables
for Highland railways and for Macbraynes (1961,
1969); The Loch Linnhe District in the British
Landscapes Through Maps series published by The
Geographical ~ Association; North  Morar: The
Improving Movement on a West Highland Estate, and
Glenelg, Glengarry and Lochiel: An Evolutionary
Study in Land Use both by David Turnock and
reprinted from the Scottish Geographical Magazine
(1969 & 1967); While the Wild Geese Fly by Donal
Cameron (of Glen Nevis); British Rail — Scottish
Region timetables (1960s); catalogues, song books,
magazines, a few newspapers. 2 outsize documents (in
B/11/9: Her Majesty Queen Victoria and her Imperial
and Royal Descendants, Genealogical Chart of the
Kings and Queens of England (poor condition)

Maps : among the contents of 1 standard box are OS
1:63,360 sheet 46 (complete and extracts, 2 editions),
OS 1”7 sheets 35 and 41, Bartholomew’s half-inch
sheets Uist-Barra and Arisaig & Lochaber, Extract
from OS 17 sheet showing water flows in the Loch Eilt
and River Ailort catchments; Times War map No 3,
Daily Sketch War Map No 2, Inverailort Estate
(fragile), map of part of Uruguay showing railways
(1905), map of part of Argentina showing railways
(1901), Territories of the Nyassa Company (undated),
Plan of Shinness Estate, Sutherlandshire (undated)

Family history papers — a diverse collection of
correspondence, charts, newspaper cuttings and typed
extracts from published works

Cameron family

Correspondence, mainly to Christian Cameron-Head,
especially re her attempts to trace her ancestry; also a
letter from the National Library of Scotland to Mrs
Cameron-Head, mentioning Peninsular War papers
(1987)

¢1803 — ¢c1985

€1901 — c1960

1889 — 1989

€1900 — 1989

€1900 — 1989
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D271/DIVII/1Tii

D271/DIVIIII2

D271/D/IVII2Ii

D271/DIVII/2fii

D271/D/VII/3

D271/D/VII/3Ii

D271/D/IVI/3ii

D271/DIVI1II/A

D271/E

D271/E/1

D271/E/2
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Extracts from publications, notes, pedigrees, Extracts
from Cameron family bible, and family trees (the
Erracht branch of Clan Cameron), Chart showing
descent of Christian Cameron-Head from Edward Il11,
King of England and James V1, King of Scotland; most
undated

Head famil

Correspondence — a few items only, mainly re quest
for a coat of arms

Extracts from publications (especially Debrett’s), ;
family trees; bound volume titled ‘Ancestral Tablets —
A Collection of Diagrams for Pedigrees..” with names
filled in; chart showing Fifty-Three Descents of James
Cameron-Head from French royalty (3 bundles)

Macdonells of Barrisdale and other relations

Correspondence — mainly Mrs Cameron-Head’s
research into her ancestry; papers include some letters
from C Fraser Mackintosh

Extracts from publications, newspaper cuttings, notes;
most undated

Wax seals — small box (bearing Cameron-Head coat of
arms) containing red wax seals mounted on paper and
labelled: Old Cameron seal, Seal of Col MacDonell,
Armorial Seal (2), Rifle Brigade (2); undated

Voluntary and Charitable Organisations
The following papers are not organised alphabetically
owing to constraints on space (and time), rather as they
were found in the NAS boxes

Inverness-shire Conservative and Unionist Association
and its successors, other Highland branches of the
Association — correspondence, circulars, election
campaign papers. Francis Cameron-Head was a
member, Pauline Cameron-Head was an active
member and Vice-President during the 1980s (at least).

The Country Gentlemen’s Association Ltd — of which
Francis Cameron-Head was a life member;
correspondence and circulars. It appears to have been a
supplier of farming and garden equipment as well as
acting as a friendly society.

1954 — 1974

1954 — 1974

1889 — 1928

1889 — 1928

Undated

1892 — ¢1990

€1940 — c1990

€1955
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D271/E/3

D271/E/4

D271/E/5

D271/E/6

D271/El7

D271/E/8

D271/E/9

D271/E/10

D271/E/11

35

The ‘Forty-Five/1745 Association — of which both
Francis and Pauline Cameron-Head were members;
correspondence and circulars

Clan Cameron Association — various branches; Frances
Cameron and Francis Cameron-Head were members;
correspondence, circulars and membership certificates

National Association for the Prevention of
Tuberculosis — Mrs Cameron-Head was a member of
the Scottish Council and Scottish Executive;
correspondence, agendas, minutes of meetings,
circulars, reports

The Highland Society of London (instituted 1778,
among other things for ‘Preserving the Martial Spirit,
Language, Dress, Music and Antiquities of the Ancient
Caledonians’) — Francis was a member and, in 1939 at
least, a Director; papers include the constitution (1892
edition), membership certificate, circulars and
correspondence

Scottish Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to
Animals — Mrs Cameron-Head was President of the
Lochaber branch (from 1950); papers comprise one
letter (1950) and circulars

Scottish League for European Freedom — founded in
1938 following the Russian invasion of Finland, its
aim was ‘to promote the effective freedom and
sovereignty of all lesser European Powers existing in
1937..”; papers include correspondence, circulars and
leaflets

The Chest and Heart Association — Mrs Cameron-
Head seems to have been a member of the Scottish
Executive, though most of the papers are meeting
notices and reports from the Council in London

The Dundee, Inverness and North Western Welfare
Association for the Deaf — it seems Mrs Cameron-
Head represented ‘Inverness’ on the Board; papers
comprise mainly meeting notices and minutes

An Comunn Gaidhealach and kindred organisations
(including the Gaelic Society of London and The
Schools Camanachd Association (Francis was a
member of the first-named). Papers include annual
reports, meeting notices and minutes, correspondence

€1950 — ¢c1968

€1951 —c1954

c1952 — ¢c1958

1892 — 1957

1950 — 1975

1945 — 1956

€1959 — c1965

1951 — 1952;

1972 - 1975

€1926 — c1956
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D271/E/13

D271/E/14

D271/E/15

D271/E/16

D271/E/17
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and copies of ‘An Gaidheal’, An Comunn’s magazine
(2 bundles)

Lochaber Handicapped Association — Mrs Cameron-
Head was Chairman during the 1980s; papers comprise
correspondence, meeting notices, minutes, annual
reports and balance sheets, other reports (2 bundles)

Scottish Community Drama Association — Mrs
Cameron-Head joined as an individual member in
1947, and appears to have been involved in the
Highland Division of the Association during the
1950s; papers include balance sheet for Lochailort
Dramatic Club (1947-48); the Association’s annual
reports, meeting notices, festival programmes, a few
adjudicator’s reports for performances by the
Glenfinnan Players

Girl Guides Association — Mrs Cameron-Head was
appointed District Commissioner for Fort Augustus,
Invergarry & Spean Bridge (1943) and became
Division Commissioner for Lochaber in 1946; her
links with the Association continued by way of making
Inverailort available for camps. Papers include
correspondence, circulars (some relating to camps), a
few Captain’s returns, and newsletters. Among these
papers were found a Company Register for the 1%
Alderney (Channel Islands) Company (c1925-1930)
and two patrol rolls for the company (as Pauline
Farrell, Mrs Cameron-Head and her family lived there
for a few years in the late 1930s). There are also a few
papers (mainly correspondence) relating to the Boy
Scout Association.

British Red Cross Society, Inverness-shire Branch —
Mrs Cameron-Head was a Committee member for
many years. Papers include correspondence, meeting
notices, minutes, annual reports and circulars (2
bundles).

Glenfinnan Highland Gathering — founded by Francis
Cameron-Head in 1946. Mrs Cameron-Head continued
as Convenor for many years after his death. Papers
include correspondence, balance sheets, programmes
and a video (1975; 5 bundles; see also D271/D/V/11)

Miscellaneous organisations, based in London and
Scotland, relating to a wide range of interests of
Christian, Francis and Pauline Cameron-Head (7

€1979 — ¢c1989

€1947 — 1956

€1943 — c1985

1942 — c1975

1946 — c1985

€1920 — c1990

GB232/D271



D271/F

D271/F/1

D271/F/2

D271/F/3
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bundles)

Roman Catholic Church

Correspondence, relating to Sovereign Order of Malta
(c1950-1952), Catholic Union of Great Britain,
Scottish Committee (Mrs Cameron-Head was a
member, 1948-1952), Our Lady’s Catechists (c1952-
1955), Catholic Women’s League (early 1950s) and
other organisations

Publications — journals and newsletters of various
organisations; Roman Missal, Sunday Missal,
Paroissien Romain

Papers re young people’s camps at Inverailort — Mrs
Cameron-Head was the host and leading organiser;
papers include parents’ consent forms, health forms,
menus, programmes.

c1948 — c1985

€1948 — c1980

€1950 — c1985

1949 — c1969
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